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Dear Madam,

Transport and Works Act 1992

Transport and Works (Applications and Objections Procedure) (England and
Wales) Rules 2006

THE PROPOSED NETWORK RAIL (PARSONS TUNNEL TO TEIGNMOUTH
RESILIENCE) ORDER.

Thank you for your letter asking for D&S IFCA’s opinion on the whether the NR EIS Scoping
Report has all the required information to form a basis of an environmental impact
assessment and an environmental statement.

D&S IFCA has considered the scoping report and has some highlighted some areas of
concern and added relevant information, as shown in the EIA Scoping Report Parsons
Tunnel to Teignmouth D&S IFCA Response spreadsheet, which is enclosed. Also attached
are two supporting documents that were submitted in relation to works and licence
applications that have been proposed or taken place in this area of the South Devon Coast.
They are for your information and as possible reference documents as part of the EIA.

If there is any further information you require from D&S IFCA please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Sarah Clark
Deputy Chief Officer



